
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
21 October 2005 09:53 
Mark Bourke 

Subject: FW: PWG > Note on the Use of Standard Form & Bespoke Contracts 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Mark 

Follow up 
Completed 

For you, surprisingly - do not know what I did. 

From: Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 21 October 2005 09:07 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: RE: PWG > Note on the Use of Standard Form & Bespoke Contracts 

Mark 

Conscious that we missed our meeting and have both been submerged. I am reissuing the paper as asked, 
but you and I still need a detailed session on risk transfer and insurance .. 

Th thrust of where I am on this is: 

1. good to be ahead of the game 

2. require engineering input to go nap on which contract form 

3. Choice of contract will need to have no objection from NR 

4. Choice of Contract form will be influenced by decision which havenot yet been reached - ie is there a 
DBFM component in the project or not? 

kind regards 

From: Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 05 October 2005 13:26 
To: 'Mark Bourke' 
Subject: RE: PWG > Note on the Use of Standard Form & Bespoke Contracts 

sorry 

From: Mark Bourke [mailto:Mark.Bourke@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 05 October 2005 13:23 
To: Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: PWG > Note on the Use of Standard Form & Bespoke Contracts 

Andrew 

Can you please forward you paper? 
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Mark 

From the desk of Mark Bourke, Risk Manager 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

P: 
F: 
E: mark.bourke@tie.ltd.uk 
W: www.tie.ltd.uk 

For more information on Transport Edinburgh go to: 

www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk 

delivering transport projects 

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the 
sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other 
person. tie Ltd has endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments for 
computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be 
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 
quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open 
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. 
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member 
of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate 
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and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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